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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  
 

0001 
3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

04 January 2002 
4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
 

N/A 
5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)  
 

 
6.  ISSUED BY  CODE 
    DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 SCO600   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                
CODE 

 

 8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 4950    
 FT. BELVOIR, VA  22060-6222               FAX  (703) 767-8757  
 BUYER/SYMBOL – S. ANDERSON/DESC-EPP 
    PHONE  (703) 767-8127                            P.P. 8.2                   

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., Street, City County, State, and ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
SP0600-01-R-0119 

  9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
September 05, 2001 

  
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

  10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 

 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [   ] is extended,   [ X ] is not extended  
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF 
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  

12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 
 

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

    
    

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

    C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [  ] is not, [ X ] is required to sign this document and return  ____1__ copies to the issuing office.  
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
See Pages 2-4 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
  15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  
                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER  
      ANWAR ALI 

15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
 BY             
 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C. DATE 
SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
 BY  Anwar Ali 
 
  (Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C.DATE SIGNED 
    04 January 2001  

NSN 7540-01-152-8070   30-105      STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE        Prescribed by GSA 
          FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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A.  The following changes are hereby made to Solicitation SP0600-01-R-0119:  
 
1. DD Form 1707, Information to Offerors or Quoters Section A Cover Sheet. 
 

Change the Fax number in Block 3 to “703-767-8757” and, change the name in 
Block 7a, to “ALI, ANWAR.” 

 
2. Section K, Representations, Certifications, and other Statements of Offerors 

Provisions  
 

A.  Delete 52.219-1/I/II (a)(1) The North American Industry Classification 
System (NAICS) code for this acquisition is 221320 Sewerage Systems and replace 
with the following: 

 
(a)(1) The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code for this 
acquisition is 221122 Electrical Distribution services. 

 
B.  Delete 52.219-1/I/II (2) The small business size standard is $5.0 Million and 

replace with the following: 
 

(2) The small business size standard is 4 Million Megawatt Hours 
 
3.  L2.1.3 Use of Non-Government Advisors 
 

Delete: Burns & McDonnell Engineering Co., Inc., (Kansas City, Missouri); and 
replace with  “To be determined at time of contract award.” 

 
4.  L5 Proposal Preparation Instructions – Volume 11: Past Performance   
 

Add to the second sentence in the first paragraph “Also the past performance is to 
be submitted on the CD.” 

 
5.  L7.5 Detailed Instructions for Price Proposal, Section 2 – Schedule B-1 Cost 
Proposal, Introduction, and Pricing Assumptions. 
 

The “Total Fixed Monthly Charge (to be entered in Sub-CLIN AB)” is changed to 
read “Total Fixed Monthly Charge (to be entered in Sub-CLIN AA)”. 

 
6.  C.11.2.4 Annual Capital Upgrades and Renewals and Replacements Plan and 
M.3 Evaluation Factors and Subfactors. 
 

Delete the “??” from all paragraphs and identify them as “bullets.” 
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B.  Questions and Answers from the Preproposal Conference held on December 12 at 
Fort Gordon are provided below. 

1. Attachment J01. Table 8 asks bidders to replace all overhead distribution with 
underground in the non-industrial Fort Gordon area.  Would you please define the exact 
boundaries of this non-industrial area? And please detail the amount of line to be 
replaced and the timetable. 

Answer: The exact boundaries of this non-industrial area are defined in the 
technical library as well as the amount of line to be replaced and the timetable.  
The technical library will be available for viewing on January ---- 2002. 

 
2. Would you please provide electronic copies of the maps (in dgn or dwg format) 

along with databases attached and associated file structures. 
 

Answer: The electronic maps will be available in the technical library. For 
additional information contact Mr. Pat Arthur (706) 791-6183. 

 
3. Ref J.01.8 is the off-installation equipment included in the Table 1 inventory?  

Answer:  No, the equipment is listed in paragraph J.01.8 “Off-Installation Sites”. 
      Will it be on the maps? 

Answer: Yes 
 

4. a.  Ref J.01.8 What is this off-installation site? Answer: The Fort Gordon Recreation 
Area located at Thurmond Lake. 
b.  Is it the National Science Center?  Answer: no 
c.  If the Corps of Engineers owns it, is it included in the bill of sale? Answer: no 
d.  If not, will maintenance include R&R costs?  Answer: no 
e.  What about capital upgrades? Answer: no 

 
Fort Gordon to answer, I believe that they are just travel recreational at the lake. 

 
5. Please explain the J.26 Past Performance Questionnaire. It does not appear to be 

referenced in the solicitation 
 
Answer:  The Past Performance Questionnaire will be sent to the references 
submitted by the Offeror, after the closing of the RFP. 

 
6. L.5 asks for an original and three hard copies.  It does not ask for a CD. Should Volume II 

be included on the single proposal CD?  
 
Answer:  Yes, Volume II should be included on the CD.  

 
7. What are the Routine and Emergency response times (Priority one and two) for Ft. 

Gordon? 
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Answer:  This is open for Offerors to submit per Army Policy,,,,? 
 
 

8. How accurate is the inventory? 
 
Answer:  The Government believes the inventory is approximately 90% accurate 
but provides no guarantee or allows rate adjustments after contract award per 
Section J.01.2. 
 

9. Point of contact for the Technical Library? 
 
Answer:  Mr. Pat Arthur (706) 791-6183  

 
10. Date for the Site Visit(s)? 

 
Answer:   To be determined 
 

11. 90% of the inventory has been accounted for, explain where is the accounting for the 
remaining 10%? 
 
Answer:  The inventory is based on the Army’s best efforts to capture the actual 
inventory components; the other 10% is not missing it is intended to represent a 
level of accuracy of the collected data. The contractor or offer is expedited to use 
their own estimating techniques and their due diligence to determine the accuracy 
of the inventory. 

 
12. 200-page limitation for the Technical proposal includes all drawings and maps? 

 
Answer:   Yes the Technical proposal 200-page limitation includes all drawings 
and maps.  

 
13. Non-profit organizations vs. commercial entities, is there a level-playing field? 

 
Answer:   No, there is no requirement to level the playing field. This is a “best 
value procurement” as well as complying with 10 USC 2688. 
 

 


